
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA
November 15, 2016

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: November 1, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Human Services (40 min)

4. 9:50 a.m. Josh Mankowski (10 min)
a. RE: Cannon 1W1P Update 

5. 10:00 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

6. 10:10 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor - Treasurer (5 min)
a. RE: Credit Card Request

7. 10:15 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer
a. RE: MnDOT Cooperative Agreement and Resolution, Intersection Lighting
b. RE: WCA Bank Closure

8. 11:00 a.m. West Jefferson Public Hearing

9. Designated Predatory Offender Residency Restrictions Work Session

10. Budget Work Session

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 1 / 50



11. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 2 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: November 1, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 3 / 50



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
November 1, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, November 1, 
2016 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
John King, Dave Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and 
Brent Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

●Approved the October 25, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign the Civil Rights Assurance of Compliance for County 
Human Service Agencies.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the following cases 
and claims were approved:                                                                                                 
       Soc Serv:              $ 118,348.25
       Financial:             $   18,147.30

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director appeared before the Board with several items 
for discussion and approval. 

The Employee Recognition Committee and the Le Sueur County Commissioners wish to 
recognize the following employees celebrating their significant length of service anniversaries. 

Dave Tietz 30 years Sheriff’s Office
Susie McMillen 30 years Human Services
Kari Peters 15 years Human Services
Jason Moran 15 years Attorney’s Office
Carrie Bruns 15 years Attorney’s Office
Darlene Tuma 10 years Public Health
Patty Wolter 10 years Human Services
Marni Pearson 5 years Human Services

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Robert Whipps, full time Assistant County Attorney in the County 
Attorney’s Office, as a Grade 12, Step 1 at $24.82 per hour, effective November 21, 2016.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 4 / 50



On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to approve and sign the Memorandum of Agreement with Le Sueur County and 
the International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 49 Highway Department unit, revising 
Article 12, Pay Conversation Contributions for the 2017 group health insurance.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to approve and sign the Memorandum of Agreement with Le Sueur County 
and the Teamsters Local 320, Jailer/Dispatchers, revising Article XXI, Pay Conversation 
Contributions for the 2017 group health insurance.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to approve and sign the Memorandum of Agreement with Le Sueur County and 
the Teamsters Local 320, Deputy Sheriff’s unit, revising Article XXI, Pay Conversation 
Contributions for the 2017 group health insurance.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to approve and sign the Memorandum of Agreement with Le Sueur County 
and the Teamsters Local 320, Courthouse unit, revising Article XVIII, Pay Conversation 
Contributions for the 2017 group health insurance.  

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to approve and sign the Memorandum of Agreement with Le Sueur County and 
the Teamsters Local 320, Human Services unit, revising Article XVIII, Pay Conversation 
Contributions for the 2017 group health insurance.  

Josh Mankowski appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
2016-17 Agreement for CLIMB Theater Services.

Darrell Pettis, Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for discussion and 
approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the Guardian Inn abatement of the second half of 2016 taxes contingent on the City of Le Center 
doing the same.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to recess the meeting at 9:35 a.m. until 10:00 a.m.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board opened the 
Designated Predatory Offender Residency Restrictions Ordinance Public Hearing at 10:00 a.m. 
Darrell Pettis presented an overview.

At 10:25 a.m. the Board closed the public hearing with 8 public comments.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 5 / 50



On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to table a decision on the Designated Predatory Offender Residency Restrictions Ordinance until 
Tuesday, November 22, 2016.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

42872 Alternative Business Furniture $    5,018.76
42877 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  15,333.50
42879 Brock White Co. LLC $    4,808.48
42886 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $    3,051.67
42889 Countryside Tree Service $    4,940.00
42890 D-A Lubricants Co. Inc. $    6,257.30
42891 Diamond Drugs Inc. $    3,730.87
42900 Genesis $    4,216.55
42905 Jean Gustafson $    2,221.30
42915 Le Sueur Co Recorder $    5,666.94
42917 Le Sueur Co Soil & Water Conservation Dist. $    4,985.59
42919 Mariska Enterprises $    9,570.00
42921 Max Johnson Trucking $  53,125.00
42928 MN Dept of Transportation $    4,124.17
42949 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    2,118.13
42954 Technical Solutions of Madison Lake Inc. $    5,817.95
42957 Traxler Construction Inc. $  24,514.30
42958 Tri-County Solid Waste $  16,125.96
42962 Van Paper Co. $    2,025.99
42968 Wenck Associates Inc. $  11,164.60
42970 Zimmerman Construction $    3,659.80

79  Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  26,332.12  
21  Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $192,476.86 
100 Total all claims paid: $218,808.98

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, November 15, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 6 / 50



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 7 / 50



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, November 1, 2016
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.
●Approved the agenda. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●Approved the consent agenda: (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The following cases and claims were approved: Soc Serv: $ 118,348.25 and Financial: $ 18,147.30 
(Gliszinski-Wetzel)
●Approved a Civil Rights Assurance of Compliance for County Human Service Agencies. (Connolly-
Rohlfing)
●Approved to hire Robert Whipps in the County Attorney’s Office. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Approved the Memorandum of Agreement with Le Sueur County and the International Union of 
Operating Engineers, Local 49 Highway Department unit, revising Article 12, Pay Conversation 
Contributions for the 2017 group health insurance. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)
●Approved the Memorandum of Agreement with Le Sueur County and the Teamsters Local 320, 
Jailer/Dispatchers, revising Article XXI, Pay Conversation Contributions for the 2017 group health 
insurance. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved the Memorandum of Agreement with Le Sueur County and the Teamsters Local 320, Deputy 
Sheriff’s unit, revising Article XXI, Pay Conversation Contributions for the 2017 group health insurance. 
(Rohlfing-Wetzel)
●Approved the Memorandum of Agreement with Le Sueur County and the Teamsters Local 320, 
Courthouse unit, revising Article XVIII, Pay Conversation Contributions for the 2017 group health 
insurance. (Gliszinski-Connolly) 
●Approved the Memorandum of Agreement with Le Sueur County and the Teamsters Local 320, Human 
Services unit, revising Article XVIII, Pay Conversation Contributions for the 2017 group health 
insurance. (Wetzel-Rohlfing) 
●Approved the 2016-17 Agreement for CLIMB Theater Services. (Rohlfing-Wetzel)
●Approved the Guardian Inn abatement of the second half of 2016 taxes. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●Approved to recess the meeting at 9:35 a.m. until 10:00 a.m. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board opened the Designated Predatory Offender Residency Restrictions Ordinance Public Hearing 
at 10:00 a.m. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●Approved to table a decision on the Designated Predatory Offender Residency Restrictions Ordinance 
until Tuesday, November 22, 2016. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Rohlfing-Connolly)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
42872 Alternative Business Furniture $    5,018.76
42877 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  15,333.50
42879 Brock White Co. LLC $    4,808.48
42886 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $    3,051.67
42889 Countryside Tree Service $    4,940.00
42890 D-A Lubricants Co. Inc. $    6,257.30
42891 Diamond Drugs Inc. $    3,730.87
42900 Genesis $    4,216.55
42905 Jean Gustafson $    2,221.30
42915 Le Sueur Co Recorder $    5,666.94
42917 Le Sueur Co Soil & Water Conservation Dist. $    4,985.59
42919 Mariska Enterprises $    9,570.00
42921 Max Johnson Trucking $  53,125.00
42928 MN Dept of Transportation $    4,124.17
42949 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    2,118.13
42954 Technical Solutions of Madison Lake Inc. $    5,817.95

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 8 / 50

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


42957 Traxler Construction Inc. $  24,514.30
42958 Tri-County Solid Waste $  16,125.96
42962 Van Paper Co. $    2,025.99
42968 Wenck Associates Inc. $  11,164.60
42970 Zimmerman Construction $    3,659.80
79  Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                                                         $  26,332.12  
21  Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                                       $192,476.86 
100 Total all claims paid:                                                                           $218,808.98
●Adjourned until Tuesday, November 15, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-Wetzel)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator    Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 9 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 10 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Human Services (40 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 11 / 50



Human Services Board Agenda
November 15, 2016 @ 9:15 a.m.

100- INFORMATION/PRESENTATIONS:

 110 – MN Sure Update – Deb Serich
 120 – Out-Patient Chemical Health Treatment Program Update – 

                   Curt Murphy and Mike McGinnis (Addiction Recovery 
                   Technologies)

200- CHARTS/GRAPHS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                 
 230- Family Services Graphs-
                    231- Social Services Team 

       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out Of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 – TRIMIN, Inc Contract (Professional Computer Programming and 
          Technical Assistance for Collections and Social Welfare Systems)
320 - Commissioner’s Warrants
               

                                             

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 12 / 50



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 13 / 50



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 14 / 50



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 15 / 50



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 16 / 50



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 17 / 50



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 18 / 50



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 19 / 50



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 20 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:50 a.m. Josh Mankowski (10 min)

RE: Cannon 1W1P Update 

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 21 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 5

10:00 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 22 / 50



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

November 15, 2016

Recommendation to grant regular status to Jennifer Wetzel, full time 
Administrative Assistant II in the County Attorney’s office, effective November 4, 
2016.  Jennifer has completed the six-month probationary period.  

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 23 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:10 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor - Treasurer (5 min)

RE: Credit Card Request

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 24 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 7

10:15 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer

RE: MnDOT Cooperative Agreement and Resolution, Intersection Lighting

RE: WCA Bank Closure

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 25 / 50



                  Agreement No. 1026568

-1-

STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

And
LE SUEUR COUNTY

COOPERATIVE CONSTRUCTION 

LIGHTING MAINTENANCE
AGREEMENT

Trunk Highway Number (T.H.): 22
State Project No. 4012-40
Lighting Feed Point Le Sueur County

This Agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation ("State") and 
Le Sueur County acting through its Board of Commissioners (“County").

Recitals

1. The State will install, in coordination with the County, new Highway Lighting Systems ("Lighting System") 
on Trunk Highway No. 22 at County Highway No. 41 (East Pearl Street) and on Trunk Highway No. 22 at 
County Highway No. 45 according to State-prepared typical drawings, standard plates, specifications and 
special provisions (SP 4012-40); and

2. The State contract will furnish and install screw-in bases, 9-40 standard light poles and luminaires according 
to State prepared typical drawings, standard plates, specifications and special provisions for the new Lighting 
System; and

3. The County will provide for the operation, maintenance and electrical energy of the new Lighting System; 
and

4. Minnesota Statutes § 161.20, subdivision 2 authorizes the Commissioner of Transportation to make 
arrangements with and cooperate with any governmental authority for the purposes of constructing, 
maintaining and improving the trunk highway system.

Agreement
1. Term of Agreement; Survival of Terms; Plans; Incorporation of Exhibits

1.1. Effective date. This Agreement will be effective on the date the State obtains all signatures required by 
Minnesota Statutes § 16C.05, subdivision 2.

1.2. Expiration date. This Agreement will expire when all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled.

1.3. Survival of terms. All clauses which impose obligations continuing in their nature and which must survive 
in order to give effect to their meaning will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement, 
including, without limitation, the following clauses: 4. Maintenance by the County; 7. Liability; Worker 
Compensation Claims; 9. State Audits; 10. Government Data Practices; 11. Governing Law; Jurisdiction; 
Venue; and 13. Force Majeure.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 26 / 50



                  Agreement No. 1026568

-2-

1.4. Typical drawings, Standard Plates, Specifications, Special Provisions. State prepared typical drawings, 
standard plates, specifications and special provisions are on file in the office of the County's Engineer and 
incorporated into this Agreement by reference.  ("Project Plans")

1.5. Exhibits. Exhibits “A” and “B”, showing the location of the new Lighting System, are attached and 
incorporated into this Agreement.  

2. Construction by the State

2.1. Lighting System Construction.  The State, with its own resources and equipment, will install a new 
Lighting Systems on T.H. 22 at CR 41 and at T.H. 22 at CR 45 according to the Project Plans:

2.2. Direction, Supervision and Inspection of Construction. The State will direct and supervise all Lighting 
System construction activities including final light pole locations.  All Lighting System construction will be 
performed according to the Project Plans.

3. State Furnished Materials

None.

4. Maintenance by the County

Operation, maintenance and electrical energy responsibilities will be as follows for the Lighting Systems on 
Trunk Highway No. 22 at CR. 41(East Pearl Street) shown in Exhibit “A” and Trunk Highway No. 22 at CR 45 
shown in Exhibit “B”. 

4.1. Power. The County will pay all monthly electrical service expenses necessary to operate the Lighting 
System.

4.2. Lighting System Maintenance.  The County will provide maintenance and ownership of the lighting 
facilities construction.  Maintenance of electrical lighting systems includes everything within the system, 
from the point of attachment to the power source or utility, to the last light on the feed point, including but 
not limited to re-lamping of lighting units or replacing of LED luminaires, repair or replacement of all 
damaged luminaire glassware, loose connections, luminaires when damaged or when ballasts fail, 
photoelectric control on luminaires, defective starter boards or drivers, damaged fuse holders, blown fuses, 
knocked down poles including wiring within the poles, damaged poles, pullboxes, underground wire, 
damaged foundations, equipment pad, installation of approved splices or replacement of wires, repair or 
extending of conduit, lighting cabinet maintenance including photoelectric cell, electrical distribution 
system, Gopher State One Call (GSOC) locates and painting of poles and other equipment. 

4.3. Right of Way Access. The State authorizes the County to enter upon State right of way to perform the 
maintenance activities described in this Agreement.

4.4. Utility Permit.  After completion of the Lighting System construction, the County will submit to the State's 
Utility Engineer an original permit application for the new County owned Lighting System constructed 
within the trunk highway right-of-way.  Applications for permits will be made on State form "Application 
for Utility Permit on Trunk Highway Right Of Way" (Form TP2525).

5. Authorized Representatives

Each party’s Authorized Representative is responsible for administering this Agreement and is authorized to give 
and receive any notice or demand required or permitted by this Agreement.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 27 / 50



                  Agreement No. 1026568

-3-

5.1. The State's Authorized Representative will be:

Name/Title: Scott M. Thompson (or successor)
Address: 2151 Bassett Drive, Mankato MN
Telephone: 507-304-6156
E-Mail: scott.m.thompson@state.mn.us

5.2. The County's Authorized Representative will be:

Name/Title: Darrel Pettis                  (or successor)
Address: 88 South Park Ave., Le Center MN
Telephone:
E-Mail:

507-357-2251
dpettis@co.le-sueur.mn.us

6. Assignment; Amendments; Waiver; Contract Complete

6.1. Assignment. Neither party may assign or transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement without the 
prior consent of the other party and a written assignment agreement, executed and approved by the same 
parties who executed and approved this Agreement, or their successors in office.

6.2. Amendments. Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has 
been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original Agreement, or 
their successors in office.

6.3. Waiver. If a party fails to enforce any provision of this Agreement, that failure does not waive the provision 
or the party’s right to subsequently enforce it.

6.4. Contract Complete. This Agreement contains all prior negotiations and agreements between the State and 
the County. No other understanding regarding this Agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to bind 
either party.

7. Liability; Worker Compensation Claims

7.1. Each party is responsible for its own acts, omissions and the results thereof to the extent authorized by law 
and will not be responsible for the acts and omissions of others and the results thereof.  Minnesota Statutes 
§ 3.736 and other applicable law govern liability of the State.  Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466 and other 
applicable law govern liability of the County.

7.2. Each party is responsible for its own employees for any claims arising under the Workers Compensation 
Act.

8. Nondiscrimination

Provisions of Minnesota Statutes § 181.59 and of any applicable law relating to civil rights and discrimination are 
considered part of this Agreement.

9. State Audits

Under Minnesota Statutes § 16C.05, subdivision 5, the County’s books, records, documents, and accounting 
procedures and practices relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the State and the State Auditor 
or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this Agreement.

10. Government Data Practices

The County and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes 
Chapter 13, as it applies to all data provided under this Agreement, and as it applies to all data created, collected, 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 28 / 50



                  Agreement No. 1026568

-4-

received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the County under this Agreement. The civil remedies of 
Minnesota Statutes §13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the County or the 
State.

11. Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Venue

Minnesota law governs the validity, interpretation and enforcement of this Agreement.  Venue for all legal 
proceedings arising out of this Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with 
competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota.

12. Termination; Suspension

12.1. By Mutual Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of the parties.

12.2. Suspension.  In the event of a total or partial government shutdown, the State may suspend this Agreement 
and all work, activities and performance of work authorized through this Agreement.

13. Force Majeure

Neither party will be responsible to the other for a failure to perform under this Agreement (or a delay in 
performance), if such failure or delay is due to a force majeure event.  A force majeure event is an event beyond a 
party’s reasonable control, including but not limited to, unusually severe weather, fire, floods, other acts of God, 
labor disputes, acts of war or terrorism, or public health emergencies. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 29 / 50



                  Agreement No. 1026568

-5-

INCLUDE COPY OF RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING ITS 
EXECUTION.

LE SUEUR  COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Recommended for Approval:

By:

The undersigned certify that they have lawfully 
executed this contract on behalf of the Governmental 
Unit as required by applicable charter provisions, 
resolutions or ordinances.

(District Traffic Engineer)
By: Date:

Title: Approved:

Date: By:

(District Engineer)

By: Date:

Title:

Date: COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION

By:

(With delegated authority)
Date:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 30 / 50



                  Agreement No. 1026568

-6-

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 31 / 50



                  Agreement No. 1026568

-7-

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 32 / 50



                  Agreement No. 1026568

-8-

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 33 / 50



LE SUEUR COUNTY

RESOLUTION

IT IS RESOLVED that Le Sueur County enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 1026568 with the 
State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following purposes:

To establish maintenance responsibilities for the Highway Lighting Systems located at the 
intersection of TH 22 and Co. Rd.  41 and at TH 22 and Co. Rd. 45 under State Project 
No. 4012-40.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the _______________________________________ and the
                                                                                                                                                                       (Title)

_____________________________________ are authorized to execute the Agreement and any
                                                        (Title)

amendments to the Agreement.

CERTIFICATION

I certify that the above Resolution is an accurate copy of the Resolution adopted by the Board of 
Commissioners of Le Sueur County at an authorized meeting held on the __________ day of 
____________________, 2016, as shown by the minutes of the meeting in my possession.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 
________ day of _________________, 2016

Notary Public ________________________

My Commission Expires _______________

            

____________________________________
                                                   (Signature)

____________________________________
                                           (Type or Print Name)

____________________________________
                                                       (Title)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 34 / 50



Minnesota Board of Water & Soil Resources  •  www.bwsr.state.mn.us  

 
 
 
 

 

November 1, 2016 

 

Effective December 2, 2016, the following Wetland Bank Service Areas will be closed and until further notice, 
the Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) will not provide wetland replacement for Local Road Wetland 
Replacement Program (LRWRP) eligible road projects due to a lack of available wetland replacement credits: 

 Bank Service Area 4 – Upper Red River 
 Bank Service Area 6 – St. Croix River 

Wetland replacement through BWSR’s LRWRP is provided to eligible county, city and township road projects 
on a watershed basis using Wetland Bank Service Area (BSA) boundaries (see attached figure) to manage the 
allocation of replacement credits.  These two bank service areas have a zero credit balance, and therefore 
BWSR will not be able to provide wetland replacement credits at the time an eligibility determination is 
approved by a Technical Evaluation Panel (TEP) or a permit application is submitted to the U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers (Corps).  The Corps requires that the source of wetland replacement credits be identified during 
their review of a permit application, and that Corps approved wetland credits be debited from a wetland 
bank account prior to or concurrent with the wetland impacts of a project. The LRWRP cannot be a source of 
wetland credits for wetland impacts in BSAs with a zero credit balance. 

BWSR is identifying BSAs with a zero credit balance as “closed” since there are no credits available, and no 
funding available to develop new credits, that can be used to offset wetland impacts from eligible projects in 
those BSAs. 

Note that closure of BSAs to the use of BWSR-supplied wetland credits does not affect the process by which 
local road authorities apply and report qualifying impacts to BWSR according to MN Rule 8420.0544, the 
process for TEP review, or the exemption for qualifying projects from the replacement plan requirements of 
State law under the LRWRP. However, because of the lack of LRWRP credits in these BSAs, local road 
authorities in these areas will have to work directly with the Corps to identify and obtain appropriate 
wetland replacement credits to satisfy Corps’ permit requirements.  Replacement could be required under 
other State programs as well, such as the Public Waters Permit Program administered by the Department of 
Natural Resources. 
 
BWSR will continually evaluate the availability of wetland credits in each BSA and will take action to open 
and/or close BSAs in response to changing levels of credit availability in the LRWRP.  County, city, and 
township transportation authorities, as well as other state and federal agencies, will be notified of any future 
action to open or close BSAs. 
 
Additional information on the status of the LRWRP is available on the BWSR website at 
http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/wetlands/wetlandbanking/road_replacement.html.  
 
Please contact Tim Smith, BWSR Wetland Bank Coordinator, at 651-600-7554 or tim.smith@state.mn.us for 
more information.  
 

 

 

Local Road Wetland Replacement Program: 
Notification of Wetland Bank Service Area Closure 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 35 / 50

http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/wetlands/wetlandbanking/road_replacement.html
mailto:tim.smith@state.mn.us


Minnesota Board of Water & Soil Resources  •  www.bwsr.state.mn.us  

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 36 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 8

11:00 a.m. West Jefferson Public Hearing

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 37 / 50



[15741-0031/2474202/1]

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON POTENTIAL WEST JEFFERSON SUBORDINATE SERVICE DISTRICT

Notice is hereby given that the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, pursuant to Minnesota Statute 
Chapter 375B will hold a public hearing on November 15, 2016 at 11:00 a.m. at the Le Sueur County 
Courthouse at 88 S. Park Avenue, Le Center, MN for the purpose of receiving public comment, either 
oral or written on the establishment of a voluntary subordinate service district on West Jefferson Lake in 
order to facilitate the construction and administration of a wastewater system connected to the City of 
Cleveland’s existing wastewater treatment system. The area served by the proposed district will be 
withdrawn from the existing German-Jefferson Lakes Area Sanitary Sewer District. The subordinate 
service district is expected to accommodate up to 140 sewer connections within a defined area on a 
‘first come, first served’ basis. Grants and financial assistance may be available to property owners 
within the proposed district. 

Darrell Pettis
County Administrator

Attn: Please run the two successive weeks of October 31 and November7, 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 38 / 50



[15741-0031/2492564/1]

INSTRUCTIONS FOR PETITION

1. Identify the Property. 
The property address and tax parcel identification number are adequate for the petition. 
The property’s legal description will be necessary at a later time.

2. Identify the Owners and Obtain Signatures. 

All owners of a property must sign the petition. This includes spouses -- even if the deed 
just lists one of the spouses, both spouses must sign. Property owned by a trust must 
have all necessary trustees sign. Property owned by an entity must be signed by the 
properly authorized individual.

3. Complete Contact Information. 
To insure timely communication, identify a single individual to serve as the 
representative for the property. A person should be identified when the owner is an entity. 
Include mailing address, telephone and email addresses to insure the County is able to 
reach you. The more information, the better. You may indicate a preferred method.

4. Identify Encumbrances. 
Please list any mortgages that might encumber the property, any parties that might hold 
an option to purchase the property, any tenants of the property, and any other 
encumbrances of record. 

5. Submission.
Upon completion and signature of the petition, the signed original should be submitted 
in-person or by mail to the Le Sueur County Administrator between November 15, 2016 
and January 1, 2017 at: 

Attn: Darrell Pettis
Le Sueur County Courthouse 
88 South Park Avenue
Le Center, MN 56057

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 39 / 50



[15741-0031/2492425/1]

PETITION FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF SUBORDINATE SERVICE 
DISTRICT AND WASTEWATER IMPROVEMENTS

To the Le Sueur County Board, Minnesota:

We, the undersigned, are the owners of real property at the following address: 
_______________________________________; Tax PIN No.: __________________ (the 
“Property”). We petition the County Board as follows:

1. New Subordinate Service District. We have reviewed the Wastewater Facility Plan 
dated May 25, 2016, commissioned for by private citizens and prepared by Bolton & 
Menk, Inc. We voluntarily request the creation of a new subordinate service district 
(“New District”) on West Jefferson Lake for the purpose of constructing, owning, and 
operating a wastewater system (“New System”) to be connected to the wastewater system 
currently owned and operated by the City of Cleveland, as generally contemplated in the 
Wastewater Facility Plan. We acknowledge that the establishment of the New District, its 
boundaries, and the construction of the New System are discretionary decisions for Le 
Sueur County and that limited connections will be available within the New District, 
which shall be allocated based on priorities of water quality protection, efficient 
construction, and proximity to West Jefferson Lake.

2. Removal from Existing Subordinate Service District. Upon creation of the New 
District, we request to be voluntarily removed from the existing German-Jefferson 
Subordinate Service District, the purpose of which is to maintain continuous compliance 
of subsurface sewage treatment systems within the existing district. 

3. Construction of New System. We petition for the construction of the New System 
consisting of a pressurized sanitary sewer system, with individual grinder pumps and 
service lines for each parcel, connected to the City of Cleveland’s existing wastewater 
system. We acknowledge that the New System may be administered by the City of 
Cleveland pursuant to a joint powers agreement.

4. Assessment for New System. We request that the entire cost of the New System, less 
any amount covered by outside grants or funding, be proportionately specially assessed 
against our Property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 429, and we agree to pay the 
entire special assessment cost, including interest. We acknowledge that if our Property is 
included in the New District, but we opt to delay connection, the future costs of 
connecting (grinder pump, service lines, connection and access charges, etc.) may not be 
eligible for outside grants or funding and we will then be responsible for 100% of such 
costs.

5. Waivers. We expressly waive any objection to any notice or other procedural irregularity 
in the establishment of the New District, removal from the existing district, and the 
special assessment process for the New System. We expressly waive any claim that the 
amount levied against our Property for the New System is excessive or exceeds the 
benefit provided by the New System, together with all rights to appeal in the courts. We 
acknowledge that an estimated assessment amount resulting from a feasibility study is 
just that—an estimate. We acknowledge that the final, specially assessed cost for the 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 40 / 50



[15741-0031/2492425/1]

New System may exceed the estimated assessment amount and we agree to pay the entire 
final special assessment cost, including interest, nonetheless.

6. Right of Entry. We hereby grant Le Sueur County, and its agents and assigns, a right of 
entry onto the Property for the purpose of performing necessary investigations and 
feasibility studies for the New System. The right of entry can be revoked only through 
written notice to the Le Sueur County Engineer. 

7. Future Easements. We acknowledge that future easements may be necessary for the 
construction of the New System and we agree to grant such easements for the New 
System without additional compensation.

We represent and warrant that we are the sole owners of the Property, have full and good lawful 
authority to sign this Petition, and agree to be bound by the terms of this Petition.

OWNERS:

__________________________________    ___________________________ __________
Print Name Signature Date

__________________________________    ___________________________ __________
Print Name Signature Date

__________________________________    ___________________________ __________
Print Name Signature Date

__________________________________    ___________________________ __________
Print Name Signature Date

CONTACT INFORMATION:

Designated Representative for the Property: ______________________________________

Mailing Address: ___________________________________________________________

Telephone: ________________________________________________________________

Email: ____________________________________________________________________

MORTGAGES OR OTHER LIEN HOLDERS:

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 41 / 50



[15741-0031/2491964/1]

LE SUEUR COUNTY RESOLUTION NO.___

RECOMMENDING A PETITION PROCESS FOR THE CREATION OF A 
SUBORDINATE SERVICE DISTRICT TO PROVIDE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE 

TO A PORTION OF WEST JEFFERSON LAKE IN LE SUEUR COUNTY

WHEREAS, Le Sueur County established the German-Jefferson Lakes Area Sanitary 
District (the “Existing District”), a subordinate service district pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 
375B, on November 16, 2004;

WHEREAS, the original purpose of the Existing District was to establish a system for 
the “collection, conveyance and treatment of wastewater”;

WHEREAS, ultimately, a wastewater system was not created and the Existing District 
instead implemented a mandatory septic inspection and continuous compliance program;

WHEREAS, the residents around West Jefferson Lake commissioned a Wastewater 
Facility Plan dated May 25, 2016 (the “Facility Plan”), prepared by Bolton & Menk, Inc. to 
explore the potential for the provision of sanitary sewer service around West Jefferson Lake;

WHEREAS, the Facility Plan calls for the construction of a pressurized sanitary sewer 
around West Jefferson Lake, serving up to 140 connections (the “New System”) to convey 
wastewater to the City of Cleveland’s wastewater treatment facility;

WHEREAS, the City of Cleveland, in a draft joint powers agreement, has indicated a 
willingness to accept the additional wastewater and administer the New System if a new 
subordinate service district (the “New District”) is created pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 375B 
in order to construct and own the New System around West Jefferson Lake;

WHEREAS, the creation of the New District will require that properties served by the 
New System be removed from the Existing District;

WHEREAS, a significant portion of the cost of the New System may be financed 
through outside funding;

WHEREAS, Le Sueur County supports voluntary efforts to improve wastewater 
management within the County, including the formation of subordinate service districts when 
requested by property owners;

WHEREAS, Le Sueur County supports the voluntary construction of necessary 
wastewater improvements when those costs are covered by outside sources, the property owners 
benefitting from such improvements, or any combination of the two;

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 42 / 50



[15741-0031/2491964/1]

WHEREAS, Le Sueur County desires to facilitate the voluntary formation of the New 
District around West Jefferson Lake and the construction of the New System, if requested 
through the petition process provided in Minnesota Statute § 375B.05; and

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate an efficient and expedited petition process for the 
voluntary formation of the New District, the County has prepared an example petition form and 
expressed certain policy positions that are likely to expedite the petition process and factor into 
the consideration of whether to establish the New District.

NOW THEREFORE, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners hereby resolves as 
follows:

1. The example petition form attached as Exhibit A has been prepared by the 
County and its use, although not mandatory, will simplify the petition review and 
consideration process for the creation of the New District.

2. Inclusion in the New District should be 100% voluntary.

3. Capacity of the New System would be limited to 140 connections within the New 
District due to the existing constraints of the City of Cleveland’s wastewater 
treatment facility.

4. Consideration for inclusion in the New District shall be prioritized based on a 
petitioner’s property being: (1) a riparian parcel on West Jefferson Lake identified 
as being within the proposed service area in the Facility Plan; (2) a non-riparian 
parcel on West Jefferson Lake identified as being within the proposed service area 
in the Facility Plan; or (3) adjacent to parcels identified as being within the 
proposed service area in the Facility Plan and that can be efficiently connected to 
the New System.

5. Any petitioned request should include a request for the uniform assessment of all 
costs for the construction of the New System against benefitted properties, less 
any cost covered by outside funding, together with a waiver of all procedural 
objections and appeal rights.

6. If a petitioned property is included in the New District, but the property owner 
opts to delay connection, the future costs of connecting may not be eligible for 
outside grants or funding and the owner will then be responsible for 100% of such 
connection costs.

7. Any petitioned request should include a request for the removal of the petitioned 
property from the Existing District, a right of entry to allow the County to 
investigate the feasibility of the New System, and an acknowledgement of 
potential new easements that may be necessary for the New System.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 43 / 50



[15741-0031/2491964/1]

8. The New District should be supervised by the County, but staff expertise and 
capacity is insufficient to administer the New System.

9. The New System would be administered by the County pursuant to a joint powers 
agreement, and the cost of administration will be financed by taxes, special 
assessments and service charges from all properties within the New District. 

10. All petitioned requests for inclusion in the New District should be submitted to 
the Le Sueur County Administrator no later than January 1, 2017.

Dated this15th day of November, 2016.

___________________________________
Chairperson, Le Sueur County
Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

___________________________________
Le Sueur County Administrator 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 44 / 50



[15741-0031/2491964/1]

Exhibit A

(Example Petition Form)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 45 / 50



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 46 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 9

Designated Predatory Offender Residency Restrictions Work Session

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 47 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 10

Budget Work Session

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 48 / 50



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, November 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 11

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 49 / 50



Future Meetings
November – December 2016

November 15, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*West Jefferson Public Hearing, 11:00 a.m.
*Proposed Designated Predatory Offender Residence 
Restrictions Ordinance Work Session
*Budget Work Session

November 17, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

November 22, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Highway Work Session

November 24-25, 2016 Offices Closed – Thanksgiving Holiday

November 29, 2016 No Board Meeting

December 5-6, 2016 AMC Annual Conference, Hyatt Regency Minneapolis

December 6, 2016 No Board Meeting due to AMC Conference

December 8, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

December 13, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Soil & Water Work Session

December 15, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

December 20, 2016 Board Meeting, 4:30 p.m.
*2017 Budget/Levy Public Hearing, 6:00 p.m.

December 26, 2016 Offices Closed – Christmas Holiday

December 27, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 11/15/2016 Page 50 / 50


